
 

 

Park Creek  

Community Development District 
  

Ryan Watkins, Chairman 

Vinoo Naidu, Vice Chairman 

Dreama Long, Assistant Secretary 

Daniel Hilburn, Assistant Secretary 

Mark Savino, Assistant Secretary 

 

February 8, 2022 



 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 



 

 

 

Park Creek Community  
Development District  

Seat 5:  – C – Ryan Watkins  

Seat 4: – VC – Vinoo Naidu  

 Seat 1:  – AS – Dreama Long  

Seat 2: – AS – Daniel Hilburn  

Agenda Seat 3: – AS – Mark Savino  
 
 

Tuesday Fairfield Inn & Suites  
February 8, 2022 10743 Big Bend Road 
6:00 p.m.  Riverview, FL  33579 
 Zoom Link: https://us06web.zoom.us/j/9564962978  
 Meeting ID: 956 496 2978 
 Passcode: 516708  
  
            

Board of Supervisors Meeting 
 
 
 

I. Roll Call 
 

II. Supervisors Requests & Audience Comments on Specific Items on the Agenda (Audience Comments 
Limited to 3 Minutes per Person) 

 

III. Approval of Minutes of the December 14, 2021 Meeting   
 

IV. Ratification of Agreement with Cardinal Landscaping  
 

V.       Consideration of Resolution 2022-03 Election of Officers 
 

VI.       Staff Reports 
A. Attorney 

 
B. District Engineer – Community Trail Update  

 
C. Field Manager - Report 

 
D. District Manager – Line of Credit 

 
VII. Financial Reports  

A. Approval of Check Registers 
1. December 2021 

 
2. January 2022 
 

B. Balance Sheet & Income Statement 
 

C. Special Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/9564962978


 

 

 

VIII. Supervisors Requests and General Audience Comments  
 

IX.       Next Regularly Scheduled Meeting is March 8, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. at Fairfield Inn & Suites, Riverview  
 

X. Adjournment 
 
Meetings are open to the public and may be continued to a time, date and place certain.  For more information 
regarding this CDD please visit the website:  parkcreekcdd.org  



 
 
 
 
 
 

MINUTES 



MINUTES OF MEETING 
PARK CREEK 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 

 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Park Creek Community 

Development District was held on Tuesday, December 14, 2021 at 6:04 p.m. at the 

Fairfield Inn & Suites Tampa Riverview, 10743 Big Bend Road, Riverview, Florida.  

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
  
 Ryan Watkins Chairman 
 Vinoo Naidu joined late Vice Chairman 
 Dreama Long Assistant Secretary 
 Daniel Hilburn Assistant Secretary 
 Mark Savino  Assistant Secretary 
 
 
 Also Present were: 
 
 
 Jason Greenwood District Manager, GMS 
 Dana Collier by Zoom District Counsel 
 Clayton Smith Field Manager, GMS 
  
 
  
  

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call  

Mr. Greenwood called the meeting to order and called the roll. Four supervisors 

were present at the meeting constituting a quorum.  

 
SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisors Requests and 

Audience Comments on Specific 
Items on the Agenda  

• Supervisors Requests 

There being none, the next item followed.  



 
December 14, 2021 Park Creek CDD 

2 

• Audience Comments 

Melanie Hendrix asked about the term of the new landscape services vendor. 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Minutes of 

November 9, 2021 Meeting 

 Mr. Greenwood presented the November 9, 2021 regular meeting minutes and 

asked for any comments, corrections, or changes. The Board had no changes to the 

minutes. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Naidu, seconded by Mr. Savino, with 
all in favor, the Minutes of the November 9, 2021 Meeting, 
were approved. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Presentations from Landscape 

Maintenance Service Providers 

A. BrightView Landscape Services 

B. Cardinal Landscaping 

C. Floralawn 

D. Prince & Sons 

E. Sunrise Landscape 

 Mr. Smith presented the scope of services for landscape maintenance providers. 

He discussed the basic essential needs for the District. He reviewed the proposals, the 

bids, and the current budget at $104,340. He had narrowed the selection to Prince & Sons 

and Cardinal Landscaping based on budgeting and the specific District needs. After 

Board discussion, they decided to move forward with Cardinal Landscaping.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Watkins, seconded by Ms. Long, with 
all in favor, Termination of Yellowstone Landscaping, was 
approved. 

  

On MOTION by Mr. Watkins, seconded by Mr. Naidu, with 
all in favor, Moving Forward with the Cardinal Landscape 
Proposal, was approved. 

 



 
December 14, 2021 Park Creek CDD 

3 

 Ms. Collier discussed creating the new contract for Cardinal.  

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. Attorney  
Ms. Collier had nothing further to report.  

 

B. District Engineer   

 Mr. Greenwood noted the updates would be delayed to the January meeting. The 

Engineer will review the damage to the trail. He discussed the landscaping budget and 

the possible need for increases. He noted more holiday lighting would be added.  

 

C. Field Manager – Report  

 Mr. Smith reviewed his Field Manager’s report for the Board which included the 

installation of Christmas lights issue, irrigation issues, sod replacement, message boards, 

installation of outdoor library, gutter project date of installation, and landscaping 

enhancements. Discussion ensued on: 

• Grout needed in shower area 

• Vinyl fencing needs to be pressure washed 

• Installation of vinyl fencing 

• Child swing needs repair 

• Parking lines in Amenity Center need to be resealed 

• Hillsborough County issue regarding the depression 

 

D. District Manager 

 There being none, the next item followed.  

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Reports 

A. Approval of Check Register 

 Mr. Greenwood noted all financials were provided to the Board. The Board had no 

further questions.  

 



 
December 14, 2021 Park Creek CDD 

4 

On MOTION by Mr. Watkins, seconded by Mr. Savino, with 
all in favor, The Check Register, was approved. 

 

B. Balance Sheet & Income Statement  

There were no further questions.  

 

C. Special Assessment Receipt Schedule 

There were no further questions. 

 
SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisors Requests and  
   General Audience Comments   

• Supervisors Requests 

▪ There were no Supervisors request at this time.  

 

• Audience Comments 

▪ Resident James – confirmed the new landscaping company start date. He 

wanted the check register posted. Mr. Greenwood noted this is all on 

website. He also asked about another life ring added in the pool. Amenity 

Center lighting concern, 

▪ Resident Lucy – landscaping planting issue, grass clippings in the ponds, 

Christmas lighting issue, and she noted the community did not have a voice 

in District decisions. Discussion ensued on how to reach out to District 

Management about concerns.  

▪ Josh Zeimamen – security lighting at the backside of the pool area. Mr. 

Greenwood noted they were looking into solar panel lighting. Sprinkler 

system timing. Mr. Greenwood noted the new company will investigate this 

issue. Bench and fence repair needed. He asked about the need for a 

community page. Ms. Collier discussed the legalities of Sunshine Law and 

social media forums. Newsletter was discussed.  

▪ Concern about the palm tree needs lighting. 

 

  



 
December 14, 2021 Park Creek CDD 

5 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Board Meeting 

is for January 11, 2022 at 6:00 

p.m. at Fairfield Inn & Suites, 

Riverview 

 Mr. Greenwood reported that the next meeting will be held January 11, 2022 at 

6:00 p.m., at Fairfield Inn & Suites, Riverview.  

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment  

 Mr. Greenwood asked for a motion to close the meeting.  

On MOTION by Mr. Naidu, seconded by Mr. Savino, with 
all in favor, the meeting was adjourned at 7:35p.m. 

 
 
 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary   Chairman/Vice Chairman 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 

SECTION IV 



DocuSign Envelope ID: B31B1E24-1391-41D6-9B21-53DED5E77FE4



DocuSign Envelope ID: B31B1E24-1391-41D6-9B21-53DED5E77FE4



DocuSign Envelope ID: B31B1E24-1391-41D6-9B21-53DED5E77FE4



DocuSign Envelope ID: B31B1E24-1391-41D6-9B21-53DED5E77FE4



DocuSign Envelope ID: B31B1E24-1391-41D6-9B21-53DED5E77FE4



DocuSign Envelope ID: B31B1E24-1391-41D6-9B21-53DED5E77FE4



DocuSign Envelope ID: B31B1E24-1391-41D6-9B21-53DED5E77FE4



DocuSign Envelope ID: B31B1E24-1391-41D6-9B21-53DED5E77FE4

12/15/2021 | 8:29 PM EST

Jeff Mantei

Vice President of Operations 

Ryan Watkins

12/15/2021 | 9:02 PM PST



DocuSign Envelope ID: B31B1E24-1391-41D6-9B21-53DED5E77FE4



DocuSign Envelope ID: B31B1E24-1391-41D6-9B21-53DED5E77FE4



DocuSign Envelope ID: B31B1E24-1391-41D6-9B21-53DED5E77FE4



DocuSign Envelope ID: B31B1E24-1391-41D6-9B21-53DED5E77FE4



DocuSign Envelope ID: B31B1E24-1391-41D6-9B21-53DED5E77FE4



 
 
 
 
 
 

SECTION V 



RESOLUTION 2022-03 
 

A RESOLUTION DESIGNATING OFFICERS OF THE 
PARK CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT  

 

 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the Park Creek Community Development 

District at a regular business meeting held on February 8, 2022 desires to elect the below recited 

persons to the offices specified. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD 
OF SUPERVISORS OF THE PARK CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 

 1.  The following persons were elected to the offices shown, to wit: 

 
  

 _____________________ Chairman 

 _____________________ Vice Chairman 

 _____________________ Assistant Secretary 

 _____________________ Assistant Secretary  

 _____________________ Assistant Secretary 

 Jason Greenwood Assistant Secretary/Treasurer 

 Amanda Ferguson Assistant Secretary 

 Sharyn Henning Assistant Treasurer 

 Jordan Lansford Secretary 

 

   PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 8th DAY OF FEBRUARY 2022. 

 
 
   
 Chairman / Vice Chairman 
 
 
 
   
 Secretary / Assistant Secretary 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 

SECTION VI 



 
 
 
 
 
 

SECTION C 



1 Park Creek CDD Field Management Report | GMS 2021 

 

               

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Park Creek CDD 

Field Management Report 

Feb 8th, 2022 

Mick Sheppard 

Field Manager 

GMS 



2 Park Creek CDD Field Management Report | GMS 2021 

 

 
  

Completed 

Bench Repairs 

 Benches around the 

community have been 

repaired. 

 

 Used pressure treated 

wood for longevity. 

 

 

 Waiting for it to dry so we 

can go back and paint it. 

Front Entrance Annuals 

 Front entrance annuals 

have been planted by 

cardinal. 

 

 We will continue to 

monitor with the new 

landscapers for future 

landscaping 

enhancements. 



3 Park Creek CDD Field Management Report | GMS 2021 

 

 

  
In Progress 

 Amenity center sign 

has been received from 

the vendor. 

 

 Currently is being 

scheduled to be installed. 

Amenity Center Address Sign 

Pressure Washing 

 Amenity center rear 

fence needs to be 

pressure washed. 

 

 Fence pressure 

washing is on the 

schedule to be completed. 



4 Park Creek CDD Field Management Report | GMS 2021 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

  

Upcoming Projects 

Landscaping Enhancements 

 Landscaping 

enhancements 

throughout the 

community have been 

brought up to the 

landscaper. 

 

 Obtaining ideas from 

new landscapers for 

around the main 

common areas. 

Upcoming Projects 

 Looking into inventory 

of potentially installing a 

vinyl fence around the 

well. 

 

 Working on a 

proposal for this project. 

Tucker Jones Well Fencing 



5 Park Creek CDD Field Management Report | GMS 2021 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Conclusion 

For any questions or comments regarding the above information, please contact me by phone at 

813-408-0511, or by email at msheppard@gmscfl.com.  Thank you. 

 

Respectfully, 

Mick Sheppard 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 

SECTION XII 



 
 
 
 
 
 

SECTION A 



 
 
 
 
 
 

SECTION 1 



PARK CREEK
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Summary of Invoices
January 11, 2022

Fund Date Check No.'s Amount

REGIONS BANK
General 12/21/21 113-122 $386,494.33
General 1/3/22 123-126 $1,893.50

Total Invoices for Approval $388,387.83



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  1/04/22          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 12/07/2021 - 01/04/2022 ***       PARK CREEK CDD - GENERAL FUND

BANK B CASH - REGIONS BANK

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

12/21/21 00033 12/13/21 265-1203 202112 320-57200-46005                                     *               35.00
SIGNS

FASTSIGNS                                                          35.00 000113
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/21/21 00021 10/31/21 5        202110 320-53900-46000                                     *            1,706.78

GENERAL MAINT OCT
10/31/21 6        202110 320-53900-46000                                     *            1,920.00

PRESSURE WASH FENCE
GMS-CENTRAL FLORIDA, LLC                                        3,626.78 000114

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/21/21 00002 12/07/21 11       202112 310-51300-34000                                     *            2,291.67

MANAGEMENT FEES DEC21
12/07/21 11       202112 320-53900-34000                                     *              625.00

FIELD MANAGEMENT DEC21
12/07/21 11       202112 320-57200-34000                                     *            1,733.00

FACILITY MAINT DEC21
12/14/21 12       202112 320-57200-46005                                     *              911.65

GENERAL MTHLY MAINT
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                5,561.32 000115

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/21/21 00034 12/21/21 12212021 202112 300-20700-10000                                     *            5,425.91

ASSESSMENTS
12/21/21 122121   202112 300-20700-10000                                     *          161,625.14

ASSESSMENTS
PARK CREEK CDD                                                167,051.05 000116

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/21/21 00035 12/21/21 12212021 202112 300-20700-10000                                     *            6,466.13

ASSESSMENTS
12/21/21 122121   202112 300-20700-10000                                     *          192,608.60

ASSESSMENT
PARK CREEK CDD                                                199,074.73 000117

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/21/21 00004 12/08/21 1863586  202112 310-51300-31100                                     *              285.00

ENGINEERING FEES
STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICES, INC.                                 285.00 000118

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/21/21 00036 12/17/21 INV-0006 202112 320-57200-46000                                     *              896.88

ALUMINUM GUTTERS
TAMPA BAY GUTTERS, INC                                            896.88 000119

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/21/21 00006 12/07/21 21100560 202111 320-53900-43000                                     *            1,098.57

10650 PAUL CREEK WAY
12/07/21 21100560 202111 320-57200-43000                                     *              662.88

10316 RIVERDALE RISE DR
12/07/21 22100397 202111 320-53900-43001                                     *               19.62

10601 TUCKER JONES RD
TECO                                                            1,781.07 000120

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

PKCK PARK CREEK     SHENNING  



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  1/04/22          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 12/07/2021 - 01/04/2022 ***       PARK CREEK CDD - GENERAL FUND

BANK B CASH - REGIONS BANK

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

12/21/21 00025 11/24/21 6336004  202111 310-51300-32300                                     *            2,963.13
TRUSTEE FEES

U.S. BANK                                                       2,963.13 000121
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/21/21 00013 12/02/21 TMC 3046 202112 320-53900-46205                                     *            3,643.92

LANDSCAPE REPLACEMENT
12/14/21 TMC 3054 202112 320-53900-35000                                     *              334.50

DAMAGE REPAIR
12/14/21 TMC 3054 202112 320-53900-35000                                     *            1,240.95

IRRIGATION REPAIRS
YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE                                           5,219.37 000122

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/03/22 00012 1/01/22 7922     202201 320-57200-34500                                     *              102.00

EAGLE EYE VMS HD 30
1/01/22 7933     202201 320-57200-34500                                     *               39.00

BRIVO ONAIR TIER
COMPLETE IT. SERVICE & SOLUTIONS                                  141.00 000123

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/03/22 00016 12/28/21 CL-159   202112 320-53900-46804                                     *              175.00

CLEANING AND MAINTENANCE
FLORIDA FOUNTAINS & EQUIPMENT, LLC                                175.00 000124

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/03/22 00003 1/01/22 5740B    202201 320-53900-46800                                     *              475.00

LAKE MAINTENANCE JAN22
SITEXAQUATICS                                                     475.00 000125

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/03/22 00005 12/24/21 20782    202112 310-51300-31500                                     *            1,102.50

ATTORNEY FEES
STRALEY ROBIN VERICKER                                          1,102.50 000126

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK B                388,387.83

TOTAL FOR REGISTER              388,387.83

PKCK PARK CREEK     SHENNING  



PARK CREEK
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Special Assessment Receipts
Fiscal Year 2022

$455,222.90 $173,187.73 $206,387.74 $834,798.38
ASSESSMENTS - TAX COLLECTOR FY 2022 FY 2022 FY 2022 TOTAL

.36300.10000 .36300.10000 .36300.10000
54.531% 20.746% 24.723% 100.00%

DATE DESCRIPTION NET AMOUNT COMMISSIONS INTEREST NET RECEIPTS O&M Portion 2013 DSF 2014 DSF Total

11.05.21 10/01/21-10/31/21 $1,646.52 $32.93 $0.00 $1,613.59 $879.90 $334.76 $398.93 $1,613.59
11/17/21 11/01/21-11/10/21 $14,017.23 $280.35 $0.00 $13,736.88 $7,490.84 $2,849.86 $3,396.18 $13,736.88
11/24/21 11/11/21-11/18/21 $85,825.62 $1,716.51 $0.00 $84,109.11 $45,865.44 $17,449.32 $20,794.35 $84,109.11
11/29/21 11/19/21-11/23/21 $620,283.12 $12,405.66 $0.00 $607,877.46 $331,480.93 $126,110.59 $150,285.94 $607,877.46
12/7/21 11/24/21-11/30/21 $73,191.20 $1,463.82 $0.00 $71,727.38 $39,113.57 $14,880.60 $17,733.21 $71,727.38
12/13/21 12/01/21-12/07/21 $7,248.32 $144.97 $0.00 $7,103.35 $3,873.52 $1,473.66 $1,756.17 $7,103.35

TOTAL $802,212.01 $16,044.24 $0.00 $786,167.77 $428,704.20 $163,098.80 $194,364.77 $786,167.77

Assessed on Roll:

NET AMOUNT ASSESSMENTS ASSESSMENTS AMOUNT
ASSESSED PERCENTAGE COLLECTED TRANSFERRED TO BE TFR.

O & M $455,222.90 54.5309% $428,704.20 ($428,704.20) $0.00
SERIES 2013 DSF $173,187.73 20.7461% $163,098.80 ($161,625.14) $1,473.66 V#43  001.300.20700.10000
SERIES 2014 DSF $206,387.74 24.7231% $194,364.77 ($192,608.60) $1,756.17 V#44  001.300.20700.10000

TOTAL $834,798.38 100.00% $786,167.77 ($782,937.94) $3,229.83

94% NET Collected

DATE CHECK # S2013 S2014

12/21/21 116/117 $161,625.14 $192,608.60 94 138,032.68$  
100 146,843.28$  

$161,625.14 $192,608.60



 
 
 
 
 
 

SECTION 2 



PARK CREEK
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Summary of Invoices
February 8, 2022

Fund Date Check No.'s Amount

REGIONS BANK
General 12/21/21 113-122 $386,494.33
General 1/3/22 123-126 $1,893.50
General 1/26/22 127-133 $18,429.26

Total Invoices for Approval $406,817.09



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  2/01/22          PAGE   1
*** CHECK NOS. 000113-000133                      PARK CREEK CDD - GENERAL FUND

BANK B CASH - REGIONS BANK

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

12/21/21 00033 12/13/21 265-1203 202112 320-57200-46005                                     *               35.00
SIGNS

FASTSIGNS                                                          35.00 000113
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/21/21 00021 10/31/21 5        202110 320-53900-46000                                     *            1,706.78

GENERAL MAINT OCT
10/31/21 6        202110 320-53900-46000                                     *            1,920.00

PRESSURE WASH FENCE
GMS-CENTRAL FLORIDA, LLC                                        3,626.78 000114

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/21/21 00002 12/07/21 11       202112 310-51300-34000                                     *            2,291.67

MANAGEMENT FEES DEC21
12/07/21 11       202112 320-53900-34000                                     *              625.00

FIELD MANAGEMENT DEC21
12/07/21 11       202112 320-57200-34000                                     *            1,733.00

FACILITY MAINT DEC21
12/14/21 12       202112 320-57200-46005                                     *              911.65

GENERAL MTHLY MAINT
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES-                               5,561.32 000115

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/21/21 00034 12/21/21 12212021 202112 300-20700-10000                                     *            5,425.91

ASSESSMENTS
12/21/21 122121   202112 300-20700-10000                                     *          161,625.14

ASSESSMENTS
PARK CREEK CDD                                                167,051.05 000116

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/21/21 00035 12/21/21 12212021 202112 300-20700-10000                                     *            6,466.13

ASSESSMENTS
12/21/21 122121   202112 300-20700-10000                                     *          192,608.60

ASSESSMENT
PARK CREEK CDD                                                199,074.73 000117

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/21/21 00004 12/08/21 1863586  202112 310-51300-31100                                     *              285.00

ENGINEERING FEES
STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICES, INC.                                 285.00 000118

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/21/21 00036 12/17/21 INV-0006 202112 320-57200-46000                                     *              896.88

ALUMINUM GUTTERS
TAMPA BAY GUTTERS, INC                                            896.88 000119

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/21/21 00006 12/07/21 21100560 202111 320-53900-43000                                     *            1,098.57

10650 PAUL CREEK WAY
12/07/21 21100560 202111 320-57200-43000                                     *              662.88

10316 RIVERDALE RISE DR
12/07/21 22100397 202111 320-53900-43001                                     *               19.62

10601 TUCKER JONES RD
TECO                                                            1,781.07 000120

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

PKCK PARK CREEK     SHENNING  



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  2/01/22          PAGE   2
*** CHECK NOS. 000113-000133                      PARK CREEK CDD - GENERAL FUND

BANK B CASH - REGIONS BANK

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

12/21/21 00025 11/24/21 6336004  202111 310-51300-32300                                     *            2,963.13
TRUSTEE FEES

U.S. BANK                                                       2,963.13 000121
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/21/21 00013 12/02/21 TMC 3046 202112 320-53900-46205                                     *            3,643.92

LANDSCAPE REPLACEMENT
12/14/21 TMC 3054 202112 320-53900-35000                                     *              334.50

DAMAGE REPAIR
12/14/21 TMC 3054 202112 320-53900-35000                                     *            1,240.95

IRRIGATION REPAIRS
YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE                                           5,219.37 000122

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/03/22 00012 1/01/22 7922     202201 320-57200-34500                                     *              102.00

EAGLE EYE VMS HD 30
1/01/22 7933     202201 320-57200-34500                                     *               39.00

BRIVO ONAIR TIER
COMPLETE IT. SERVICE & SOLUTIONS                                  141.00 000123

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/03/22 00016 12/28/21 CL-159   202112 320-53900-46804                                     *              175.00

CLEANING AND MAINTENANCE
FLORIDA FOUNTAINS & EQUIPMENT, LLC                                175.00 000124

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/03/22 00003 1/01/22 5740B    202201 320-53900-46800                                     *              475.00

LAKE MAINTENANCE JAN22
SITEXAQUATICS                                                     475.00 000125

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/03/22 00005 12/24/21 20782    202112 310-51300-31500                                     *            1,102.50

ATTORNEY FEES
STRALEY ROBIN VERICKER                                          1,102.50 000126

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/26/22 00012 1/19/22 7992     202201 320-57200-34501                                     *              350.00

ACS HID CARDS
COMPLETE IT. SERVICE & SOLUTIONS                                  350.00 000127

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/26/22 00002 1/05/22 13       202201 310-51300-34000                                     *            2,291.67

MANAGEMENT FEES JAN22
1/05/22 13       202201 320-53900-34000                                     *              625.00

FIELD MANAGEMENT JAN22
1/05/22 13       202201 320-57200-34000                                     *            1,733.00

FACILITY MANAGEMENT JAN22
1/05/22 13       202201 320-57200-46000                                     *              240.05

GENERAL MTHLY MAINT
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES-                               4,889.72 000128

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/26/22 00014 1/01/22 2143     202201 320-57200-45300                                     *              900.00

POOL MAINT JAN22

PKCK PARK CREEK     SHENNING  



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  2/01/22          PAGE   3
*** CHECK NOS. 000113-000133                      PARK CREEK CDD - GENERAL FUND

BANK B CASH - REGIONS BANK

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

1/01/22 2143     202201 320-57200-46000                                     *              650.00
POOL MAINT JAN22

H2 POOL SERVICE                                                 1,550.00 000129
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/26/22 00004 1/06/22 1874699  202201 310-51300-31100                                     *              760.00

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICES, INC.                                 760.00 000130

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/26/22 00005 1/21/22 20922    202112 310-51300-31500                                     *              268.01

ATTORNEY FEES
STRALEY ROBIN VERICKER                                            268.01 000131

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/26/22 00006 1/07/22 02415 DE 202112 320-53900-43000                                     *            1,238.49

10650 PAUL CREEK WAY
1/07/22 02829 DE 202112 320-57200-43000                                     *              652.89

10316 RIVERDALE RISE
1/07/22 70300 DE 202112 320-53900-43001                                     *               25.15

10601 TUCKER JONES RD
TECO                                                            1,916.53 000132

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/26/22 00013 10/01/21 TMC 2715 202110 320-53900-46200                                     *            8,695.00

LANDSCAPE MAINT OCT21
YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE                                           8,695.00 000133

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK B                406,817.09

TOTAL FOR REGISTER              406,817.09

PKCK PARK CREEK     SHENNING  



 
 
 
 
 
 

SECTION B 



PARK CREEK
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Unaudited Financial Statements
as of

January 31, 2022

Board of Supervisors Meeting
February 8, 2022



TABLE OF CONTENTS

I.

II.

III.

Financial Statements - January 31, 2022

Check Register

Special Assessment Receipts Schedule - January 31, 2022



Page 1

PARK CREEK

January 31, 2022

Major Funds Total
General Debt Service Governmental

Fund Fund Funds

ASSETS:
Cash - Regions Bank $522,265 --- $522,265
Due from Other Funds --- $12,896 $12,896
Series 2013 Investments:

Reserve --- $173,188 $173,188
Revenue --- $222,507 $222,507

Series 2016 Investments:
Reserve --- $206,388 $206,388
Revenue --- $227,378 $227,378

Deposits $6,086 --- $6,086
Total Assets $528,351 $842,355 $1,370,706

LIABILITIES:
Accounts Payable $122 --- $122
Due to Other Funds $12,896 --- $12,896

Total Liabilities $13,018 $0 $13,018

FUND BALANCES:
Nonspendable:

Deposits and prepaid items $6,086 --- $6,086
Assigned to:

Debt Service --- $842,355 $842,355
Capital Projects --- --- $0

Unassigned $509,247 --- $509,247
Total Fund Balances $515,332 $842,355 $1,357,688

TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCES $528,351 $842,355 $1,370,706

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
COMBINED BALANCE SHEET



Page 2

PARK CREEK
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended January 31, 20224
ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL ACTUAL

DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 01/31/22 THRU 01/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Maintenance Assessments - Levy $455,222 $440,296 $440,296 $0
Interest Income $0 $0 $0 $0
Miscellaneous Income $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL REVENUES $455,222 $440,296 $440,296 $0

LEGISLATIVE

Supervisors Fees $8,000 $2,667 $3,000 ($333)
Payroll Taxes $612 $204 $230 ($26)
TOTAL LEGISLATIVE $8,612 $2,871 $3,230 ($359)

FINANCIAL & ADMINISTRATIVE
District Manager $35,000 $11,667 $11,667 ($0)
District Engineer $4,500 $1,500 $2,185 ($685)
Attorney Fees $15,000 $5,000 $3,860 $1,140
Trustee Fees $6,520 $6,520 $6,519 $1
Auditing Services $4,000 $1,333 $0 $1,333
Travel and Per Diem $50 $17 $0 $17
Public Officials Insurance $26,571 $26,571 $26,194 $377
Legal Advertising $3,000 $1,000 $0 $1,000
Bank Fees $125 $42 $105 ($63)
Payroll Services $600 $200 $224 ($24)
Miscellaneous $500 $167 $151 $16
Dues, Licenses & Fees $175 $175 $175 $0
TOTAL FINANCIAL & ADMINISTRATIVE $96,041 $54,191 $51,079 $3,112

OTHER PHYSICAL ENVIRONMENT
Streetpole Lighting $55,680 $18,560 $16,794 $1,766
Electricity (Irrigation & Pond Pumps) $11,100 $3,700 $6,054 ($2,354)
Landscaping Maintenance $104,340 $34,780 $26,085 $8,695
Landscape Replenishment $10,000 $3,333 $3,644 ($311)
Irrigation Maintenance $10,000 $3,333 $6,066 ($2,733)
Landscape Replacement and Enhancement $23,500 $7,833 $0 $7,833
Pet Waste Removal $3,816 $1,272 $635 $637
Pond Maintenance $5,700 $1,900 $2,075 ($175)
Security Patrol $24,408 $8,136 $6,932 $1,204
Holiday Lights $4,000 $1,333 $0 $1,333
Fountain Maintenance & Repairs $2,500 $833 $175 $658
Field Contingency $30,000 $10,000 $10,627 ($627)
TOTAL OTHER PHYSICAL ENVIRONMENT $285,044 $95,015 $79,087 $15,928



Page 3

PARK CREEK
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended January 31, 20224
ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL ACTUAL

DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 01/31/22 THRU 01/31/22 VARIANCE

PARKS & RECREATION
Security Cameras $0 $0 $564 ($564)
Pool Maintenance - Contract $10,800 $3,600 $3,600 $0
Pool Permit $275 $92 $0 $92
Cleaning & Maintenance $7,800 $2,600 $3,737 ($1,137)
Telephone/Internet $2,900 $967 $623 $343
Electricity $8,000 $2,667 $1,893 $774
Water $3,000 $1,000 $671 $329
Pest Control $1,800 $600 $0 $600
Refuse Service $1,000 $333 $0 $333
Amenity Center Repairs and Maintenance $19,500 $6,500 $1,867 $4,633
TOTAL PARKS & RECREATION $55,075 $18,358 $12,954 $5,404

CAPITAL RESERVE
Capital Outlay $6,650 $2,217 $0 $2,217
Reserve Study $3,800 $1,267 $0 $1,267
TOTAL CAPITAL RESERVE $10,450 $3,483 $0 $3,483

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $455,222 $173,918 $146,349 $27,569

EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES $0 $266,378 $293,947 $27,569

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $221,385

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $515,332



Page 4

PARK CREEK
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE FUND
SERIES 2013

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended January 31, 2022

ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 01/31/22 THRU 01/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:

Maintenance Assessments - Levy $173,188 $167,509 $167,509 $0
Interest Income $0 $0 $6 $6

TOTAL REVENUES $173,188 $167,509 $167,515 $6

EXPENDITURES:

Interest Expense - 11/1 $68,847 $68,847 $68,847 $0
Principal Expense - 11/1 $35,000 $35,000 $35,000 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $67,731 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $171,578 $103,847 $103,847 $0

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $1,610 $63,662 $63,668 $6

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $162,811 $337,910

FUND BALANCE - Ending $164,420 $401,578



Page 5

PARK CREEK
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE FUND
SERIES 2014

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended January 31, 2022

ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 01/31/22 THRU 01/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Maintenance Assessments - Levy $206,388 $199,620 $199,620 $0
Interest Income $0 $0 $6 $6

TOTAL REVENUES $206,388 $199,620 $199,627 $6

EXPENDITURES:

Interest Expense - 11/1 $74,194 $74,194 $74,194 $0
Principal Expense - 11/1 $55,000 $55,000 $55,000 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $72,819 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $202,013 $129,194 $129,194 $0

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $4,375 $70,427 $70,433 $6

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $161,680 $370,345

FUND BALANCE - Ending $166,055 $440,777



Page 6

PARK CREEK
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance-Month by Month

Oct-21 Nov-21 Dec-21 Jan-22 Feb-22 Mar-22 Apr-22 May-22 Jun-22 Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Total
REVENUES:
Maintenance Assessments - Levy $455,222 -$     54,236$     374,468$   11,592$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     440,296$     

$455,222 -$     54,236$    374,468$   11,592$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     440,296$     
LEGISLATIVE
Supervisors Fees $8,000 1,000$       1,000$       1,000$        -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     3,000$     
Payroll Taxes $612 77$     77$     77$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     230$     

$8,612 1,077$       1,077$       1,077$        -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     3,230$     
FINANCIAL & ADMINISTRATIVE
District Manager $35,000 2,917$       2,917$       2,917$        2,917$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     11,667$     
District Engineer $4,500 1,140$       -$     285$     760$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     2,185$     
Attorney Fees $15,000 1,365$       1,125$     1,371$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     3,860$     
Trustee Fees $6,520 3,556$       2,963$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     6,519$     
Auditing Services $4,000 -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     
Travel and Per Diem $50 -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     
Public Officials Insurance $26,571 26,194$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     26,194$     
Legal Advertising $3,000 -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     
Bank Fees $125 28$     30$     31$     16$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     105$     
Payroll Services $600 63$     63$     98$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     224$     
Miscellaneous $500 -$     151$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     151$     
Dues, Licenses & Fees $175 175$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     175$     

$96,041 35,438$    7,248$       4,701$        3,693$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     51,079$     
OTHER PHYSICAL ENVIRONMENT -$     
Streetpole Lighting $55,680 3,490$       4,586$       4,726$        3,992$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     16,794$     
Electricity (Irrigation & Pond Pumps) $11,100 2,239$       1,075$       1,299$        1,441$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     6,054$     
Landscaping Maintenance $104,340 8,695$       8,695$       8,695$        -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     26,085$     
Landscape Replenishment $10,000 -$     -$     3,644$        -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     3,644$     
Irrigation Maintenance $10,000 3,910$     580$     1,575$        -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     6,066$     
Landscape Replacement and Enhancement $23,500 -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     
Pet Waste Removal $3,816 318$     318$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     635$     
Pond Maintenance $5,700 475$     650$     475$     475$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     2,075$     
Security Patrol $24,408 1,733$     1,733$     1,733$     1,733$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     6,932$     
Holiday Lights $4,000 -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     
Fountain Maintenance & Repairs $2,500 -$     -$     175$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     175$     
Field Contingency $30,000 7,000$       3,627$       -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     10,627$     

$285,044 27,860$    21,264$    22,322$     7,641$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     79,087$     
PARKS & RECREATION
Security Cameras $0 141$     141$     141$     141$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     564$     
Pool Maintenance - Contract $10,800 900$     900$     900$     900$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     3,600$     
Pool Permit $275 -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     
Cleaning & Maintenance $7,800 650$     650$     1,547$     890$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     3,737$     
Telephone/Internet $2,900 164$     153$     153$     153$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     623$     
Electricity $8,000 577$     663$     653$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     1,893$     
Water $3,000 182$     188$     126$     175$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     671$     
Pest Control $1,800 -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     
Refuse Service $1,000 -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     
Amenity Center Repairs and Maintenance $19,500 570$     -$     947$     350$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     1,867$     

$55,075 3,184$     2,695$     4,466$     2,609$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     12,954$     

Capital Outlay $6,650 -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     
Reserve Study $3,800 -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     

$10,450 -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $455,222 67,558$    32,283$    32,566$     13,942$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     146,349$     
EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES $0 (67,558)$   21,953$    341,902$   (2,350)$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     -$     293,947$     



 
 
 
 
 
 

SECTION C 



PARK CREEK
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Special Assessment Receipts
Fiscal Year 2022

$455,222.90 $173,187.73 $206,387.74 $834,798.38
ASSESSMENTS - TAX COLLECTOR FY 2022 FY 2022 FY 2022 TOTAL

.36300.10000 .36300.10000 .36300.10000
54.531% 20.746% 24.723% 100.00%

DATE DESCRIPTION NET AMOUNT COMMISSIONS INTEREST NET RECEIPTS O&M Portion 2013 DSF 2014 DSF Total

11.05.21 10/01/21-10/31/21 $1,646.52 $32.93 $0.00 $1,613.59 $879.90 $334.76 $398.93 $1,613.59
11/17/21 11/01/21-11/10/21 $14,017.23 $280.35 $0.00 $13,736.88 $7,490.84 $2,849.86 $3,396.18 $13,736.88
11/24/21 11/11/21-11/18/21 $85,825.62 $1,716.51 $0.00 $84,109.11 $45,865.44 $17,449.32 $20,794.35 $84,109.11
11/29/21 11/19/21-11/23/21 $620,283.12 $12,405.66 $0.00 $607,877.46 $331,480.93 $126,110.59 $150,285.94 $607,877.46
12/07/21 11/24/21-11/30/21 $73,191.20 $1,463.82 $0.00 $71,727.38 $39,113.57 $14,880.60 $17,733.21 $71,727.38
12/13/21 12/01/21-12/07/21 $7,248.32 $144.97 $0.00 $7,103.35 $3,873.52 $1,473.66 $1,756.17 $7,103.35
01/05/22 12/08/21-12/31/21 $21,692.01 $433.84 $0.00 $21,258.17 $11,592.27 $4,410.23 $5,255.67 $21,258.17

TOTAL $823,904.02 $16,478.08 $0.00 $807,425.94 $440,296.47 $167,509.03 $199,620.44 $807,425.94

Assessed on Roll:

NET AMOUNT ASSESSMENTS ASSESSMENTS AMOUNT
ASSESSED PERCENTAGE COLLECTED TRANSFERRED TO BE TFR.

O & M $455,222.90 54.5309% $440,296.47 ($440,296.47) $0.00
SERIES 2013 DSF $173,187.73 20.7461% $167,509.03 ($161,625.14) $5,883.89
SERIES 2014 DSF $206,387.74 24.7231% $199,620.44 ($192,608.60) $7,011.84

TOTAL $834,798.38 100.00% $807,425.94 ($794,530.21) $12,895.73

97% NET Collected

DATE CHECK # S2013 S2014

12/21/21 116/117 $161,625.14 $192,608.60 94 138,032.68$  
100 146,843.28$  

$161,625.14 $192,608.60


	Agenda
	Minutes
	Section IV- Landscape and Irrigation Maintenance Agreement
	Section V- Resolution 2022-03
	Section VI-C- Field Management Report
	Section XII-A-1 January Sumary of Invoices
	Section XII-A-2 February Sumary of Invoices
	Section XII-B Unaudited Financial Statements
	Section XII-C Special Assessment Receipts



